



## Nathan VanderKodde

### VP, Finance

#### Department

Finance

**Tel:** (941) 374-0272

**Email:** nathan.vanderkodde@yagroup.com

#### Locations

St. Petersburg, FL

## Biography

Nathan is an experienced financial analysis and operations professional with a history of partnership with business functions. Before joining YA, Nathan held leadership roles in corporate finance and business reporting. Nathan graduated from the University of Florida with a Bachelor of Science in Finance and earned an MBA from the same university. He is a Certified Public Accountant and currently resides in St. Petersburg, Florida.

## Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | VP, Finance | YA Group
- 2021 - 2022 | VP, Digital Program | TDSynnex
- 2016 - 2021 | Director, FP&A | Tech Data

## Education

- University of Florida - BSBA - Finance - Gainesville